FAIRMENT

Fairmont Economic Development Authority

www.fairmont.org

REGULAR MEETING
City Hall 2" Floor Conference Room
AGENDA: Monday, May 13, 2024, 4:30

1. Opening
1.1 Welcome/Call to Order
1.2 Approval of Agenda

2.0 Business Oversight / Responsibilities
2.1 Consent Agenda
2.1.1 Previous Meeting Minutes- April 8, 2024
2.1.2  April 2024 Financials

2.2 Actions Taken or Related to Progress/Status Reports
2.2.1  Approve RLF Loan for RT Entertainment, LLC

2.2.2 My Town — Community Video, partnership with Visit Fairmont

2.2.3  Community Venture Network — Membership for the coming year

3.0 Strategic Conversations
3.1.1 Monthly Report
3.1.2 WTR-Property sales and plans
3.1.3 RETHOS — Main Street America

3.1.4 Met with Congressman Finstad at FOH, CEO of SP & MN Foundation at
Courthouse, New City Admin & Interim Admin for Employee Evaluation & Review

3.1.5 FEDA Website Refresh
3.1.6  ACE - Career Exploration & Job Fair wrap-up
3.1.7 TRC-First conversation with potential new business owner

4.0 Board Discussion

5.0 Meeting Wrap-Up
5.1 Review Actions to be Taken
5.2 Next Meeting —June 10, 2024

6.0 Adjourn

FEDA Mission: We support the successful growth and pride of the Fairmont area businesses
and citizens.



FAI

T.M.

Fairmont Economic Development Authority www.fairmont.org

REGULAR MEETING
City Hall 2" Floor Conference Room
AGENDA: Monday, April 8, 2024, 4:30

Minutes

Present: Jay, Chris, Aaron, Michele, Chantill

Absent: Brian, Sarah

1. Opening

1.1 Welcome/Call to Order
1.2 Approval of Agenda — Motion Chris, 2" Jay - Approved

2.0 Business Oversight / Responsibilities
2.1 Consent Agenda — Motion Chris, 2" Aaron - Approved

211
2.1.2

Previous Meeting Minutes- March 11, 2024
March 2024 Financials

2.2 Actions Taken or Related to Progress/Status Reports

2.2::

222

Approve RLF Loan for Lakes Law Properties, LLC — Motion Jay, 2" Aaron -
Approved

Approve Fagade Program Loan for Lakes Law Properties, LLC — Motion Jay,
2" Michele - Approved

3.0 Strategic Conversations

3,1.1.
3.1.2
313
3.14
3:1:5
3.1.6

Monthly Report — Ned answered questions about activity

Lakeview Methodist & Childcare — Ned reported conversations and progress
ACE coming up in April 10t

EDA Day at the Capital — Update — Ned update on visits during the trip

FEDA Website Refresh — Ned reported options and plans

MC Internship Program Funding — Update — Reported that no additional funding

was needed from FEDA for this years program

4.0 Board Discussion

5.0 Meeting Wrap-Up

5.1 Review Actions to be Taken
5.2 Next Meeting — May 13, 2024

6.0 Adjourn — Motion Aaron, 2" Jay - Adjourned



00°000°0T9 S S6TLV'I6 S vTP9L'SZOT S TS688T6T S €6'09L'ShY S S19sSY |B10L
N 3 - 3 - < - S Auno) ulue wol) ang
- S - $ - S spund JayiQ woJj ang
. $ 00954'9C $ 000067 g - & = $ 3|qeAla23y sueo s|qenidiog
8Z'0ZEVEZ $ WEVIV'IZ S LO'E0S'0LS $ TEPETOST § - S 3]qeAI9daY SUEOT
- $ - $ - $ - $ = S 9|geAI223Y S1UN0DY
- $ - $ - $ - S I8VLY'Y $ 1uanbuiaq ‘a|qeniaday saxe]
- $ TL9TS $ (£9°598°07) S (z8'780°8T) S (8T°s¥8LT) S wswisnlpy anjeA 1y1e N
TL'6L9°SLE S 0€S/LTyr $ 0897CTLV S 70'8€8'€S S DOETET'6SY S ysed 519ssY
S3YVYD oI a|qenoday-uoN A2 uo0d3
8T¢ pung LT pung 91¢ pung ST¢ pung 0TZ pung S}o9ys aduejeqg
v8'6TS'EV6 S Spung ||V |el0L
TL'6/9'SLE S SUBOT S3YVI 8T¢ pung
0E'SLL Y S SUBO7 ODIIN LTC pung
08'92C'TLY S sueo 3|qenoday-uoN 9Tz pun4
Z0'8€8'ES S Sueo7 9|qeyoday-uoN STZ pun4
y004q8ulids uo 3jqejieae jou 1a8png - S JB3A 1UBLIND OTZ pund
198png 3|qejieay :8uildadsoud
¥20c/0€/v

Aaoyiny juawdojanaqg 21wouo0d3 Juowliey



(INd 0T:T - vTOT/6/S) 2oue[eg [ELL, AJewiung-T5

000
000
00°9¢L
9£°65¢
000
00°0
0070
£8°0TC
8S9vE
00°000°¢
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
18°1¢y
T8°TIT
00°0
00°0
00°0
TO'80L'E
STSO¥
6E°686°1
L1'960°CT
000
000
ceTobTe

00°0
00°0
000
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
000
0070
000
0070
00°0
000
00°0

00°0
00°0
009¢2L
9€'65¢
000
000
00°0
£8°0CT
891t
00°000°¢
000
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
18712
8'CIT
000
00°0
00°0
T6'80L°E
STy
6£°686°1
L1°960°C
00°0
000
SETOP'T

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
000
000
000
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
000
000
0o'o
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
0070
000
000
00°0
000

000
00°0
00°0S1°1
00°001°1
00°008
00°0¥T'€
00°005°L
00008
00°008°1
000001
000
000
000
000
000
00°008°€
00°ShL
00°0
000
0070
00°SP1°ST
00°108°1
00TLEQ
00°99L°L
000
000
00°0¥S €01

AnpigeiT awy

S[eRPO Aqnd

soueinsu| Auadorg

Aipigery [e1auany

SuIsnIdApY Jay10

20UBMO[Y 1B

Sururel], 2 [2ARI],

23w1s0g

auoydajap

SIOIAIDS PRIORIIUC)) JOYIQ
$99,] [B52]

$90, Sundoumduy

$201A198 Fununo2aYy % Junipny
s[on,f 10J0J

1ddng [euononysuy 3 Suturer]
$OLI0sS200Y 79 sorjddng 201150
soueansu] dwoy) yrom
aoueinsu] juatAopdwauny
soueinsuy AIIqesicq

aoueINSU] AJ17]

0uBINSUT [)EH]

ARIPIW

suonnqUIuO) YOI4
suonnqruuoed) yHd
saaAo[dwir] auny-1ed
AWILIIAQ - saako|dwig aw-|n,g
1B[NZoy - soakopdwy auwm-[n,g
wawdo[aaa(] o1wouoas

1uowdo[2Ad(] SIUOU0IT]

0099€-0089t-01T
00§9€-0089t-01¢C
S1T9£-0089¥-01C
S119€-0089¥-01T
SOEFE-00591-01T
00¥£€-0089t-01¢
001£€-00894-01¢C
00TTE-0089F-01T
001Te-0089¥-01T
00Z1€-0089%-01C
00r0£-0089¥-01C
00£0€-00S9%-01T
0010E-0089t-01T
00Z12-0089¥-01T
0TLOT-0059%-01¢C
0T10T-0089t-01¢C
001S1-0089t-01C
0TTYI-0089-01T
00F€1-0089t-01T
00£€1-0059¥-012
0TIE1-0089F-01T
00ST1-0089%-01C
0TTTI-0059%-01T
0TITI-0089¥-01¢C
0TEO1-0059¥-01C
02TO1-0089+-01¢
OTIO1-00§9¥-01C
0059 wountedacy

ASNAIXH
0IT puny

ueeyg suipuy

POLIAJ SIUL HP3LD

poLIad SIY L 1qaq

ueey sutuuisag

INENIIVA

junowy jaspng

uonduasaq JIQuInN] JUNodIIY
v20T '$0 0 10 :poLag
WdOZT - ¥Z0T/60/50 paULL]

uaddoyu 198
ooueeq [ell] Arewuung

JOZPI] [BIOUAD)



(N 0T:T - $TOT/6/S) d0ur[Rg [RIL, ARwIWng-10

90'%L0O'T9 00°0 90°%L0°T9 00°0 00°000°02C 'S[PI0L ASNHIXH 00S94-012
00°008"1 000 00°008'1 000 00°000°€ OnEZIESIQ DIAL) 01 SUOHTUO(] 00065-00S94-01C
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 pred saxeL S06EP-00S94-01T
009L9'T 00°0 00'9L9°C 00°0 00°0 SNOJUR[AISIAL JAYIO 006E4-00$94-01T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SJO-91LIA URO] SI8EF-0059t-012
01°L88°6 00°0 01'L88'6 000 00 1$9°Lt Funoadsorg 018£F-0089+-012
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 asuadxg 1sasau S08£-00591-01T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 $23,4 pIRD) HPAID) 008£4-00S9-01T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 sijydweg ¥ $§00g 00SE4-00594-012
SYILL'L 000 ¥ 1LL'I 00°0 00°000'F suonduasqng %y sang 00EEP-0089P-01T

ueey surpuy POLIa SIY T, MIPAID  POLIdJ SIYL Mg dueey sutuuiddg junowy jAspng uondridsaq JaquIny Junoddy



(INd 0T:T - $TOT/6/S) douR[eg [P, ARUIUNS-TO)

PT880°F9 00°0 PT'880'9 00°0 00°000°022- sfejoL, Hoday
Z'880°F9 00°0 8809 00°0 00°000°0TT- S[RIO] O[T puny
vT 88019 00°0 $T'880°F9 000 00°000°02T s]e10], HSNAdXH
8I'FI0°T 00°0 817107 00°0 00°0 'S[eI0L, ASNAIXH 00994012
0070041 00°0 00°00L°1 00°0 00°0 preq saxe] CO6EF-0099F-01T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SBUIp[Ing] - ey 3y siteday 0010F-0099F-01T
0070 0070 000 000 000 1OMIG ULIOIS 0098€-0099+-01T
000 000 000 000 000 fomog 00S8€-0099+-01¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 [esodsi] astyay 0ZF8E-00999-01T
00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 sanIn sen 00£8€-00994-012
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 000 129BA\ 00Z8£-00994-01T
00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 SI[I[] AL 0018€-0099%-012
0070 00°0 000 0070 00°0 Larjog Jay10g] 0089€-00994-01T
81'¥1€ 000 8IPIE 000 000 wawdmby sioenuo) 00L9€-0099%-01¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aouemsu| Auadoiq S1Z9€-0099t-01T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 Anqiqer [esauan SII9£-0099t-01C
00°0 0070 00°0 000 0070 auoydajay 001Z£-0099+-012
000 00°0 000 000 000 S2DIAIDG PAIIENUO) 1Y) 00T1€-0099+-01¢
000 000 0070 0070 000 SIIIAIDG [BUOISSALOL] 19YI0) 0201£-0099+-01¢
000 000 00°0 000 000 539 [e8o] 00¥0£-0099+-01T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 sorjddng sreday] Surpjmg 00£TT-0099¢-01T
000 0070 000 00°0 0070 saijddng Suiuea|) 00112-0099-01¢
duiping 101eqnouj 00991 Wwaunteda(]
Jdue[ey surpuy POLId SIYL NPAL)  PoOLIdJ SIYL g3 ueeq suluuiddg  junowy 1d3png uondrasaq JaqUINY] JUnoddy



(N £T:T - $T0T/6/S) dour[eg B ArRwwung-0

00°0 000 0070 00°0 000
000 00°0 00°0 000 000
000 000 000 00°0 000
000 000 000 000 000
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
000 0070 0070 0070 000
000 000 00°0 000 000
0070 TTIITET 68°LE99T LYSLY'E- 000
0LTIS - Tr9E6'e €860 19°109- 000
000 TS'L9V'LE 69°881°LE LI 1T 000
S9'9ET'8LT] 0€'ET1'6L P S8TTY 197LO°CTE"T 000
TL'SLYTER 000 000 TLSLY'TES 000
000 000 000 000 00°0
00°0 S8ILE 000 S8'ILE 000
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000
00°0 00°000°01 000 0000001 000
000 00°0 000 000 000
000 00°0 0070 000 000
000 000 0070 0070 0070
000 0070 000 000 0070
000 00°0 000 000 000
000 000 000 00°0 000
ISVLY'Y 000 00°0 18PLY Y 00°0
8I'SHR'LI- 00°0 00°0 81'SH]'LI- 000
0g 1g1r6st SP16L'89 PEE8TTY 1¥°L65° S8 000

JUALINY) - DABDT YIS PATIOY
JABIT OIS PANIIDY

JUDLINY) - UOTIBOBA PANIIDY
UONEIBA PaNIdOY

QIBDIPIA] PANINDY

VYA paniooy

VOId paniddy

quAe ] saue[esg % safup| PanIody
spun Jay1Q) 01 an¢]

a|qeAeg sjunoddy

‘S[eI0L SLHSSV

puer]

swa)] predalg

Auno)) urae Woa angg
1,A00) [BIAP2,] WOL] an(]
Spun,f 1210 Wwol.f angg
A[qRAIDIY SUROT

|euay Auadord - yv
ASIPUBLDIDN - YV

ISIN - dV

PIED UPaID) - ¥V

Suyg Annn - AV
wanbura( - 9[qRAIIY SONE],
waunsnlpy anjea 13Ie
yseD

awdoaad(] 21uou0dH

£1L1T-00000-01C
CIL1T-00000-01T
[TL12-00000-01€
OTLIE-00000-01T
60L12-00000-01C
YOLIT-00000-01T
£0L1T-00000-01¢
0091T-00000-01€
00L0T-00000-01T

0020Z-00000-01T
SHILITIEVI]

00191-00000-01€
00£S1-00000-01€
FOTE1-00000-01C
00Z£1-00000-012
001€1-00000-01C
00611-00000-01€
LOSTL-00000-01€
90£11-00000-01T
POST1-00000-01¢
C0ST1-00000-01¢
00S11-00000-012
00L0T-00000-01T
£0¥01-00000-01T
00101-00000-01C

SLASSY
01T pung

Jduejey Surpuy

POLIdJ STY L, IPAL)

POLIag SIYL, 11qa(

ueey Suruurdag

INEIAIIVA

junowy 3aspng

uonduasaqg Jquuny] Junoeddy
20T $0 01 10 (pouIag
NdETT - v20T/60/50 ‘pajulg

uaddoyu 98]

doueleq [ell] Arewwng

I03paT [BIURD)



(N €T:T - $T0T/6/S) 2oueeg [ELL, ARwiung-10H

SLPLITE TL'SSSLST L6'08E'STI 00°0 00°0 S[I0L 017 puny
687 €TH 0L 1~ 00°0 000 68°€TH P0E 1~ 000 S[EIOL HONVIVE AN
68'ETH 0L T 00°0 000 68'ETHPOE |- 000 A / eoue[eg puny 0005T-00000-012
JONVIVE ANNA
1S°L86°C- THTEP'SL £9°560'€8 TL0S901- 00°0 S[eI0, SHLLITIAVIT
0070 00°0 0070 000 000 A|qeAITI0,] - anuaAay paLaja( LOTTT-00000-01¢
18 PLy b 000 0070 18 7Ly v~ 000 soxe[, uanburja-aay paujaq 902TT-00000-01T
000 000 000 000 000 ajquAeg susodaq 000ZT-00000-01T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 ajquAe 2J17 [eIUO[O)) TI812-00000-012
00°0 1€£°06€ 00°05t 69°65- 00°0 a|qeied VSH 11812-00000-01T
000 0070 000 0070 000 alqedey suj Wud] Vi d 0I81Z-00000-01¢C
0070 0§°0£6 8L°690°1 8T 6E1- 000 s[quAe ] 2IeIPAN 60812-00000-01¢T
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 ajqeded VIADI S0812-00000-01¢C
0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 aqede  san(g uorun LO8TT-00000-01T
000 00°0 000 000 000 d|qeArd WOWAINIY SO81Z-00000-012
0070 LRTI6'S S8PISH 86°109- 000 alqeied vdd £0812-00000-012
000 8L'8LG'E T PLS'Y +9°565- 00°0 ajquAed vVOId £0812-00000-012
00°0 66'T8Y'1 TSI0L' £8'81¢- 000 a|qeked H/m amS TO81Z-00000-01T
000 I8°0LI'E S8'TEVE #0°ToF- 00°0 ajqeied H/A\ [B19pa4] [1081T-00000-01T
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 awoou| paindu 0SL12-00000-012
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 patag dg STLIT-00000-01T
000 0070 000 00°0 00°0 H/A\ 22K01duig saipo 0TL1T-00000-01¢
000 00°0 000 000 000 g4d0 S1L1T-00000-01T
ueey suipuy POLId SIY L NPaLD) POl SIYL Iqaq ueey Suluuidag junowy )3png uondriasaq Jaquiny jJunoddy



(INd £T°T - $T0T/6/S) 2dueeg [eLL, Arewwng-"10

TESreET ¥8°90T°L 9€'T¢E6 00°0 00°0
66'EPS 681 000 000 66'ES 681 000
66'EPS'681- 00°0 00'0 66'EPS 68 1- 00°0
00°0 000 000 000 000
00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 000
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 000
000 00°0 00°0 000 000
15688161 8'907'L 9£'755°6 66'SPS 681 000
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000
1€E1°05 ] 8'907'L 000 SIIPEE91 000
00°0 000 000 00°0 000
00'0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0
000 00°0 000 000 000
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0
78°T80'81- 00°0 00°0 T8'780'81- 00°0
20'8€8'€S 00°0 9€'755%6 99'S8T b 00°0

SBI0L S [T pund

S[BIOL HONVIVE AN

T3 / 9oue[eg puny

S[EROL SHLLITIF VI

JU] PANIDIY - SNUIAY PALIJI(]
Spun,f 1310 01 an(J
a|qeAR J SIUNO2IY

-S[BI0L SLHSSY

1,A00) 12O WOI] ang]
NIA JO 21818 Wwol ] angg
Spun,j JayjQ wol angg
A[(BAIDIDY SUBOT]
ASIPUBYIIAA - YV

ST - AV

PIED UPAID - AV

Surg A - AV
aunsn(py anjea 118y
yseDH

pun,[ ueo s[qeroday

0005T-00000-51T
HONVIVE AN

60CTT-00000-S1¢
00L0T-00000-S1C
002T0T-00000-S1C

SHILITIEVIT

90CET1-00000-S1C
C0ZTET-00000-S1T
001£1-00000-S1¢
00611-00000-S1T
90S 1 1-00000-S1T
POSTI-00000-S1T
COSTI-00000-S1T
00STT-00000-SIT
€0r01-00000-S1C

00101-00000-S1T
SLASSV
S1Z punyg

Jdueey suipuy

POLIAJ SIY L JIPaLD)

poLdg ST L N1g2d

ddueey suluuidayg

junowy )3gpng

uondriasaq

Jdaquunp junoddy



(Ad £T:T - $T0T/6/S) Poureg [BL], ARwWUng-T0

98 P98 TTE06' 168 8L9FS 00F 00°0 00°0
08°L05" 606" 0070 0070 08°L0S 606" 000
08°L0S 606" 000 000 08°L0S 606" 000
88°TI9°LOT- 6ETSI9LT £0°LE6'S0T TS L9ELET- 0070
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0
8EPOELOL- 00°0 PIOPL6T TSPETLEL- 000
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0
0§'812- 6ET8I9LI 68°961°9L1 00°€€C- 00°0
PTHIL'STO'T €8°0TLSIT SL609F61 TESLROPOT 000
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0
00°006'F 00°0 000 00006t 000
LOE0S°0LS F6'€75°6¢ 00°000°S+1 10°LT0'S9Y 000
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0
0070 000 00°0 000 00°0
000 0070 000 000 000
000 0070 000 00°0 000
0070 0070 000 0070 00°0
£9'€98°0C- 000 00°0 £9°698°0C- 000
08°9TT 1LY 68'961'9L1 SL609°6Y PO E18°L6S 000

S[RI0L 97 pung

S[EI0L HONVIVE ANNA

¥ / @due[eg pun.g

S[EIOL SHILITII VI

1210 - NUAIY paLiaja(]
NIA JO 1815 0] an(g
spun,] IataQ) 01 ang]

a[qeAr,J SIUNOJDY

-S[BIOL SLHSSV

1,A00) JUI() WO an(]

NIA JO 21B1§ Woaq angg
SpUn,j 1910 WoI] angg
A[QEAT2IDY SUBOT J[QRAITIO
AqEAI229Y] SURO']
ISIPUBLDIAN - YV

nsodagy puny dey Ajrunwiwio)y NA
BN -V

PIED NPRID - YV

Surpg Ao - AV
waunsnipy anfep 103IeA]
qsed

pun,| ueo ajqerodoy uoN

00082-00000-91C
HONVIVE ANNA

80TTT-00000-91T
S0LOT-00000-91€
00L0T-00000-91T

0020T-00000-91¢
SHILITIEVI]

902E1-00000-91¢
COTELI-00000-91C
001T£T1-00000-91T
01611-00000-91T
00611-00000-91¢C
905 11-00000-91T
SOS11-00000-91T
POST1-00000-91¢
COST1-00000-91¢
00ST11-00000-91¢
£0¥01-00000-91¢

00101-00000-91C
S1ASSY
91¢ pang

Jdue[eyg suipuj]

POLIdJ SIYL NPAID

PoLIag SIYL NG

Jueey sutuuisay

junowy JASpng

uondrsa(

JaqUINN JUnoddy



(Ad €2:T - $TOT/6/S) ddueleg [eU], ARung-0

8T'LIS 16°SL8'IS 61'€6E'TS 000 000
L9°556°06- 00°0 00°0 L9'556'067 00°0
L9°556'06- 00°0 00°0 L9°556"06- 000
00°0 00'629°TT 00'679°TC 00°0 00°0
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000
00°0 00'629'7T 00°629'TT 00°0 00°0
S6TLY16 16°97T'6T 61+9L'6T L9'SS6'06 000
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0
00°0 000 000 000 00°0
00°95L°9C 00°0 00'629°€1 00°LTI'E] 000
P6vIF 1T 16°'L19'9 00°000'71 S8TE0FI 000
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000
00°0 00°0 000 000 000
00°0 000 000 000 00°0
000 00°0 000 000 000
1L'9TS 00°0 00°0 1L°9TS 000
0€SLL'TY 00°629'TT 6I'SEIT 11°69T'€9 000

's[eI0], L1 pung

S[EI0L HONVIVE AN

T / doue|eg pun,

S[eI0L SHLLITIEVIT

Spun,[ 190 01 an(]
a[qeAe sjunodoy

-SIPIOL SLHSSV

1,A0D) 1210 Woa angg
NIA JO |1 woa angg
spun,f 12y Wol,f angg
J[RAIIIDY SUBO] A|QBAITIO]
Q[(RAIDOIY SUBOT]
ISIPURYIIIA - YV

ISIA - YV

PIED UPAID - UV

Fuiyig Annn - ¥y
uaunsnipy anjeA 19N
yseD

pun. ueo oI

000S2-00000-L1T
HONVIVE ANN

00L02-00000-L1T
0020Z-00000-L1T
SHLLITIEVIT

90Z€1-00000-L1T
C0ZET-00000-L1T
001€1-00000-L1€
01611-00000-L1C
00611-00000-L1¢C
90511-00000-L1€
POSTI-00000-L1T
C0S1I-00000-L1T
00STI-00000-LIT
£0F01-00000-L1T

00101-00000-L1T
SLASSY
LT pung

ddueey surpuy

POLIdJ SIYL JIPAID

PoLIdg SIYL 31q2Q

ddueeq suluuidag

junowy jspng

uondriasaqq

I2quIny JUNoddY



(Nd £2:T - $TOT/6/§) 2ouR[eg [P AIRURUNS-T0

:s[e10], Loday

SEHIS S LSE96°SSL 0 10v0IL 000 000

00°0 9S"1LS9T 957 1LS9T 00°0 000 ‘S|eI0L 81T punyg

00°000°019- 000 00°0 00°000°019- 000 S[EI0L HONVIVE ANNA
00°000°019- 00°0 00°0 00°000°019- 000 3 / 2our|eg puny 000SZ-00000-81T
HONVIVE ANN4

000 0070 0070 00°0 000 S[eo], SHILITIFVIT
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 AR J2d 00ZTT-00000-81¢C
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 spun,{ IaQ) 03 an(g 00L02-00000-81C
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 a1quAeg $1UN02IY 00Z0Z-00000-81T
SALLITIGVvI

007000019 9S'1L6'9T 9514597 00°000°019 00°0 S[RI0] SLASSY
000 000 000 000 000 HAQD 130 Wolf ang 90Z¢1-00000-81¢
000 000 000 000 000 NN JO 91elS wor ang 20Z¢1-00000-81¢€
000 000 00°0 000 000 spung J/yiQ wolg ang 001E€1-00000-81CT
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 S[(RAIIIY SUBOT] AGRAIRIO ] 01611-00000-81€
8T'0TEFET 98'1L89T 000 P87 168°09C 000 IqeAL203Y SUBOT] 00611-00000-81T
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 ASIPURLDIIA - YV 905 11-00000-812T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 OSTA - ¥V FOST1-00000-81C
000 000 00°0 000 000 PIED PRI - UV COSTI-00000-81T
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 Sung Ann - ¥v 00ST1-00000-81C
TL'6L9'SLE 000 9S71LS9T 91'801°6¥¢ 000 yse 00101-00000-81T
SLASSY
AT WV SHIVO 81T puny
ueey Suipuy POLIaJ SIYL JIPAID)  PoOLIaJ SIYL Nqa( ueey Sutuuidag junowy jaspng uondiasaq JIqUINN JUN0IIY



FAIRMg

STAFF MEMO
Prepared by: Meeting Date: | [] Consent Agenda Item| Agenda Item #
FEDA - Coordinator 5.13.24 X Regular Agenda ltem | 2.2.1
[ Public Hearing
Reviewed by: Item: Approve 1 RLF Loan endorsed by the FEDA Loan
Committee
Presented by: Action Requested: Approve RLF Loan
FEDA - Coordinator
Vote Required: Staff Recommended Action: Approve
& Simple Majority
0 Two Thirds Vote Board/Commission/Committee Recommendation:
] Roll Call

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION

REFERENCE AND BACKGROUND

The FEDA loan committee met on 5-7-24 and reviewed a loan packet for RT Entertainment, LLC.
The loan was approved unanimously by the committee and found to have merit. The loan was
approved as follows:

RT Entertainment, LLC - $75,000.00 from the Revolving Loan Program funds,
BUDGET IMPACT
$75,000.00 from our RLF funds.

SUPPORTING DATA/ATTACHMENTS




FAIRMENT

STAFF MEMO
Prepared by: Meeting Date: [0 Consent Agenda Item| Agenda Item #
FEDA - Coordinator 5.13.24 X Regular Agenda Item | 2.2.2
[J Public Hearing
Reviewed by: Item: Approve Partnership with Visit Fairmont to pursue
Community Story Video Vetted by FEDA Coordinator & Visit
Fairmont ED
Presented by: Action Requested: Empower Staff to pursue Creation of Video
FEDA - Coordinator in Partnership with Visit Fairmont
Vote Required: Staff Recommended Action: Approve
X Simple Majority
O Two Thirds Vote Board/Commission/Committee Recommendation:
I Roll Call

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION

REFERENCE AND BACKGROUND

FEDA staff is pursuing the creation of a video to be used as an attraction tool for anyone looking
at our community. This video would highlight our community, industry, quality of life, lifestyle,
amenities, etc. This venture would be a partnership between FEDA and Visit Fairmont. We
would split the costs of this project. The contents of the video would work from an EDA and
tourism perspective and could be used on our websites, social media posts and other. This is a
product that staff became aware of through the Community Venture Network.

BUDGET IMPACT
$15,000.00.

SUPPORTING DATA/ATTACHMENTS




FA

STAFF MEMO
Prepared by: Meeting Date: [] Consent Agenda Item| Agenda Item #
FEDA - Coordinator 5.13.24 X Regular Agenda ltem | 2.2.3
[J Public Hearing
Reviewed by: Item: Approve Membership with the Community Venture
Network
Presented by: Action Requested: Approve Membership
FEDA - Coordinator
Vote Required: Staff Recommended Action: Approve
X Simple Majority
0 Two Thirds Vote Board/Commission/Committee Recommendation:
J Roll call
PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION

REFERENCE AND BACKGROUND

Community Venture Network is a valuable networking and information resource. FEDA has
maintained membership through the last few years. CVN meets 3 times annually, bringing
together community EDA leaders and businesses that are interested in developing and growing
in greater MN. In addition, the CVN staff has given leads to FEDA staff when it could apply to our
community outside of regular meetings.

BUDGET IMPACT
$2,500.00.

SUPPORTING DATA/ATTACHMENTS




